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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: Loretta Alley
Date: 5/2/2003 7:26:10 PM
Subject: RE: BDL Job Interview

Yes, Loretta, | am interested in an interview for that position. Mid-morning on May 7 would work out well for me, if that time if convenient for you/
Tammy. Is Tammy Long still working in your Augusta office? Rease let me know.

Thank you,

Gina L. Turcotte

9 Old County Lane
Readfield, Maine 04355
(207) 685-9500

From: Loretta Alley [mailto:L_Alley@midmaine.com]
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2003 3:00 PM

To: ginalyn@adelphia.net

Subject: BDL Job Interview

Friday, May 2nd, 2003

Dear Gina,

My name is Loretta Alley. | am writing because you submitted a resume to BDL for a secretarial position in our Augusta office. | tried calling
your phone but the number has been disconnected. | was wondering if you are still interested in the position and would you be available
for an interview on Wednesday May 7. My phone number is 941-8727 or my email is L_Alley@midmaine.com

Thank- You,
Loretta Alley

11/26/2016
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